
1111 Country Club Rd. 
Middletown, CT 06457 

Memorandum 
To: Commissioner James Rovella 

Department of Emergency Services and Public Protection 

From: 

Date:  

Re: Notice of Intent to Retire and Badge Request 
▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪▪

Sir, 
This letter is to officially inform you and the Department of Emergency Services and Public 

Protection that I intend to retire, effective      .  

I respectfully request your permission to keep my assigned badge           , upon it being 
stamped “RET”.   

Respectfully submitted, 

___________________________________ 

Cc:  
Cc: Colonel Stavros Mellekas 
Cc: Office of Field Operations 

                                                                                                              

State of Connecticut 

Department of Emergency Services 
and Public Protection 
Division of State Police 

    James Rovella 
    Commissioner 

    Colonel Stavros Mellekas    
    Commanding Officer 
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